
 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM
 

March 13, 2012 

To: 	 File on Section 619 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act 
(“Dodd-Frank Act”) 

From: Parisa Haghshenas 
Office of Investment Adviser Regulation 
Division of Investment Management 

Re: 	 Meeting with The Loan Syndications & Trading Association 

On March 13, 2012, representatives of the Loan Syndications & Trading Association 
(“LSTA”) and WilmerHale participated in a meeting with Securities and Exchange Commission 
(“SEC”) staff from the Division of Investment Management (“IM”), the Division of Trading & 
Markets (“TM”), Division of Corporation Finance (“CF”), and the Division of Risk, Strategy 
and Financial Innovation (“RF”). 

The representatives of LSTA that were present at the meeting were: Elliot Ganz and Tess 
Felfe. 

The representative of WilmerHale that was present at the meeting was: Yoon-Young Lee.  

The following members of IM staff participated in the meeting: Tram Nguyen, Michael 
Spratt and Parisa Haghshenas. 

The following members of TM staff participated in the meeting: Josephine Tao, Elizabeth 
Sandoe, Gregg Berman, Andrew Bernstein, Amar Kuchinad, Linda Sundberg, Angela Moudy, 
and Lisa Skrzycki. 

The following members of CF staff participated in the meeting: David Beaning, 
Katherine Hsu, Andrew Schoeffler and Chauncey Lane. 

The following member of RF staff participated in the meeting: Adam Glass. 

The topic of discussion was the restriction on hedge fund and private equity fund 
investments under Section 619 of the Dodd-Frank Act.  LSTA submitted the attached handout in 
connection with the meeting.   




























